

Kingston High School Boosters 11.5.2018

General Meeting Minutes

Attendance: President Dawn Galbiati, Treasurer Kim Jones, Secretary Audranne Mixon, Director Tom Guenther, Members, Sheila Sullivan, Maureen & Alan Arnesen, Paul Langland, Brian Jafek

1. Call to order: 6:05pm
2. Thank you's – to all parents who supported the kids at our Sumner competition, helping them to celebrate their achievement and grieve for Ella.
3. Secretary's Report: Kim motioned to approve the October 10, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes; seconded by Sheila Sullivan; approved unanimously.
4. Treasurer's Report: \$27,833.36 current balance (see Report Attached).
5. Director's Report:
 - a. Derek Polk will be substituting for Mr. Guenther during classes and will take on Thursday morning jazz practices. No other meetings outside of school while Mr. Guenther is gone this week and next.
 - b. Macy's
 - c. Basketball games
 - d. Winter concert
 - e. Winter Break
6. Membership Report:
 - a. We handed out membership application forms at the concert, but we received no new contact information back
 - b. Anyone willing to step up to serve as VP? No volunteers at the meeting.
7. Uniform Report:
 - a. Waiting to get binder from Katrina or Theresa to pull numbers.
 - b. Will transition to digital spreadsheet in google docs that we can all access.
8. Member Announcements:
 - a. The school district has a contract with Huddle.
 - b. Facebook group page will be primary mode of communication going forward until we find out we have to change based on the school district's policies.
 - c. KHSBB.org is now directing traffic to the Facebook site & Mr. Guenther's site.
 - d. Sheila has stepped up to be our trip coordinator – BIG THANK YOU!!!
 - i. Trip is not until June and we're still waiting to hear about the Portland parade until January.
 - ii. Sheila will get through the holidays and then look into coordinating.
 - iii. February commitments plus first deposit deadline is our goal.
 - e. Brian Jafek asked if we could reimburse the color guard for their costumes. Yes, the boosters will reimburse, but we need receipts. In future, we'd like to get costs approved ahead of time. Kim noted that we'd also like to see more participation from the color guard families to support the program.

- f. Brian Jafek also asked about letting families know about our need for new volunteers. Kim pointed out that if the boosters fold, the money would go to the school district, not just to the band program.
9. Committee Reports:
- a. Fundraising
 - i. Mod Pizza 12/19 in Silverdale - we will put the cards on the Facebook site. Must take cards to get credit.
 - ii. Sheila is also checking into Buffalo Wild Wings – they will give us amount over \$300 minimum. We print out a flyer that has to be taken to the restaurant to count toward our program. January 9th booster meeting will be held there!
 - iii. April 9th for April booster meeting.
 - iv. Other ideas are still welcome!
 - v. Athletic Boosters Holiday Fair will be held at KHS – 1st weekend of December from 10am to 4pm; we can participate.
 - vi. Kim has an email to Lori Camp with ASB to understand what is allowed for individual fundraising accounts. The KMSBB has stopped doing individual accounts. We are going to continue the individual accounts as per our usual practice until we learn differently.
 - b. Solo/Ensemble – February 23rd. Paul Langland will be doing the signage and putting it up ahead of time. Will attend KMSBB mtg first week of February & report back what the Middle School boosters need from us at our February meeting.
 - c. Macy's Parade –
 - i. Audranne will bring Santa hats – we will put out a call for other parents to send Christmas decorations.
 - ii. We will be 49th out of 53 in the line.
 - iii. Back home at 1:30pm.
 - d. Basketball concessions – We need someone to shadow Virginia Hunter, who has done this single-handedly but will be leaving next year.
10. Business: N/A
11. New Business: N/A
12. Next booster meeting December 12th at 6:30pm.
13. Dismissal – Audranne Mixon motioned to adjourn, Paul Langland seconded. Adjourned at 6:51pm.